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May 17,2011 

TO: Three Rivers Levee Improvement Authority Board 
FROM: Paul Brunner, Executive Director 
SUBJECT: Delegation of Authority Regarding Conflict of Interests 

Recommended Action: 

Delegate to Executive Director authority to waive conflict of interest in Downey Brand's 
simultaneous representation of Three Rivers Levee Improvement Authority and Teichert 
Construction on unrelated matters. 

Discussion: 

Teichert Construction has been the primary contractor associated with the Feather River levee 
work. Three Rivers is the owner of that project. Downey Brand attorneys currently represent 
TRLIA on the Project. At the same time, Downey Brand attorneys represent Teichert on limited 
and unrelated matters. Downey Brand's representation of both clients has not been a conflict in 
the past because Downey has not represented Teichert as against TRLIA or TRLIA as against 
Teichert. However with the TRLIA's Board being asked to approve Teichert's change orders, 
Downey Brand's representation of Teichert and TRLIA has created an actual conflict of interest. 
The law governing legal ethics prohibits Downey Brand from representing one current client 
adversely to another current client, absent both clients' written consent after disclosure of the 
conflict and its reasonably foreseeable impact. Downey Brand has requested that TRLIA 
consent to Downey Brand's continued representation of both Teichert and TRLIA. Downey 
Brand has also made an identical request to Teichert. 

Downey Brand will be able to manage the conflict because it will not represent both clients on 
this matter on change orders; indeed, it will only represent TRLIA. This item requests that the 
Board delegate to the Executive Director to consider a conflict of interest waiver and, if the 
Executive Director believes appropriate, to approve that waiver. 

Fiscal Impact: 

It is not expected that this action will have any fiscal impacts. 
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